
XSCCCC-CommOutage-AllMessages.txt
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup005@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 09:37
Subject: CIT-193P: bike collision with car

Bike collision w/ auto w/ injuries.
Corner of Orion Ln & Stelling Rd. 
Gray 4 door sedan

Reported by Pete Sanders 408-553-8642

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupqln@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      CUPEOC; XSCCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 09:42
Subject: QLN-119P: Medical Emerency

FROM: Quinlan Center, Cupertino
TO: 911/County Comm

80-year-old unresponsive female
In a locked vehicle in parking lot at 
10185 N Stelling Road

Found at 9:37
RP: Quinlan receptionist

�*** DRILL TRAFFIC ***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupsen@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 09:48
Subject: SEN-130P: Medical Emergency

Age 80, female, unresponsive in locked car in parking lot.
Receptionist last saw her at 9:25 am today,
at 21251 Stevens Creek Blvd.

RP: Betsy Ross, 408-529-6441
�***THIS IS A DRILL***

___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupqln@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      CUPEOC; XSCCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 09:56
Subject: QLN-121P: Safety 911 Issue

FROM: Quinlan Center, Cupertino
TO: 911/County Comm

Unruly drivers waiting for fuel
A few small fights have been reported at the Shell Station
20999 Stevens Creek Blvd

Requesting police assistance.

RP: Bobby Benton (408) 567-6521
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
Sent:    5/7/2016 09:58
Subject: CIT-194P: House Breakin

2 males break-in at 20284 Pacifica Dr 9:55 AM (5 min prior)

Reported by: Neighbor Shreya Rajkumar 408-365-5545

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupsen@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:00
Subject: SEN-131P: LAW

Unruly crowd at gas station, long gas line.  Generator intermittant.  Just came from
there about 5 minutes ago.  Shell station 
on Stevens Creek at Stelling.  
RP: Bobby Benton 408-567-6521

�***THIS IS A DRILL***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cuplsa@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:10
Subject: LSA-101P: Traffic Collision

From: Lawson Ark
To: 911/County Comm

Traffic collision between SUV and pickup truck. Unknown injuries.
North Blaney and Merritt Drive.
RP: Connie Marking, 408-158-0582.
No further details.

�*** THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC ***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup005@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:13
Subject: CIT-196P: Bike hit and run , biker down (Law, Medical)

Accident:

Location: SE corner of Pacifica @ S. Blaney Ave
Rider down, but responsive, 5 min ago

Reported by: Vinnie Flamingo 408-4447-6289

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup003@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:17
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Subject: SEA-103P: SHOPLIFTER DETAINED

PENNY'S SECURITY OFFICER CAUGHT SHOPLIFTER.
AWAITING PICK UP BY SHERIFF AT NORTH ENTRANCE.

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cuplsa@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:20
Subject: LSA-107P:

From: Lawson Ark
To: 911/County Comm

2 males breaking in @ 10386, cherry tree Ln,
RP: Shreya Rajkumar, 408 3655545

�*** THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC ***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupbbf@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:20
Subject: BBF-110P: Woman sick

24 yr old sick female.
21855 Dolores AVe, CUP
RP: Freddie Harrison (408) 987-6543

�*** THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC ***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup001@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:21
Subject: CMP-103P: Robbery

From CUP001
To: XSCCC;CUPCCC

Robbery at Sprouts, Stevens Creek and DeAnza
Blue van headed west on Stevens Creek
Occurred 10 minutes ago
One armed man, 5'9", ski masks on face, blue jeans, blue sweatshirt
20 bags of ice stolen
No one hurt

RP John Chapman   408 212 3265

***THis is Drill Traffic***

�You have new mail. Please Kill when read!
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupqln@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      CUPCCC; XSCCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:24
Subject: Truck broken down at Stevens Creek Blvd

FROM: Quinlan Center, Cupertino
TO: 911/County Comm
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Truck broken down, lost rear axle
Starting to block traffic.  Needs tow
Stevens Creek Blvd eastbound center lane just east of Stelling

�RP: JAmes Rogers 408-465-7632
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup003@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:26
Subject: SEA-104P: BUILDING FIRE

APARTMENT HOUSE ON FIRE. RESIDENT STATUS UNKNOWN.
BLACK SMOKE PRESENT EVERYWHERE 5 MINUTES AGO.
ADDRESS IS 19470 RICHWOOD COURT. 
REPORTING PERSON IS PETER JENKENS (408)934 7210

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup003@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:29
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
From:    xscf72@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      CUPEOC; CUPCCC; XSCCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:31
Subject: F72-121P: Broken Hydrant

Broken fire hydrant, southbound De Anza Blve, just south of Prospect. 
Red Honda Accord hit the hydrant.
No injuries.
Water gushing into street.

Steve Hill

�This is drill traffic
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cuplsa@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:32
Subject: LSA-108P: Medical Issue

From: Lawson Ark
To: 911/County Comm

76 year old woman ill for last 4 hours with vomiting and diarrhea.
Address: 123456 Candlewood Drive
RP: Bert Willis, 408-898-0987

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
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:34
Subject: SEN-133P: Need tow truck

Truck with broken rear axle at Bollinger road east bound center lane just east of 
Miller.  Starting to block traffic.
RP: James Rogers 408-465-7632

�***THIS IS A DRILL***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupbbf@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:38
Subject: BBF-111P: Very ill senior female

76 year old female vomiting and diarrhea for 4 hours.
At home, 123456 Candlewood Dr., CUP

RP: Bert Willis (408) 898-0987

�*** THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC ***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    xscf72@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      CUPEOC; CUPCCC; XSCCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:39
Subject: F72-122P: house break in on-going

reported 2 males trying to break in a house
Addr: 1119 Hollyhead Lane

RP: Shreya Rajkumar 408-365-5545

�*** THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC ***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupeoc@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; XSCF72
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:42
Subject: FW: F72-119P:  Gas Smell

forwarding to County Comm

-----Original Message-----
From: xscf72@w1xsc.ampr.org
To: CUPEOC
Sent: 5/7/2016 10:20
Subject: F72-119P:  Gas Smell

Wil Patterson reported strong smell of GAS near his house
Cicinity of Aster Lane and Waterford Drive
His contact number 408-639-3495

�(Drill Message)
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup003@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:42
Subject: SEA-106P: FEMALE SICK

24 YEAR OLD FEMALE FEELING SICK.
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ADDRESS IS 2223 STEVENS CREEK, APT. 124
REPORTING PERSON IS FREDDIE HARRISON (408)987 6543

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup004@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:41
Subject: MAI-101P: SITREP - Robbery

!ICS213!
---------
ICDNAME: no COMMS Outage Exercise
TO: XSCCCC;CUPEOC
POSITION: Sheriff
---------
FROM: MAI
POSITION: RACES COMMS
----------
SUBJECT: SITREP - Robbery
DATE: 5/7/2016 10:28:00 AM
---------
MESSAGE: Robery at Hungry Hamster. 1 armed man stole 20 bags of ice.  Blue van 
heading east Stevens Creek Blvd.  No one hurt.
RP: John Chapman 408-212-3265
***This is DRILL TRAFFIC ***
---------
SIGNATURE: MAI
POSITION: RACES COMMS
---------
ROUTE: LOCAL:1:LOCAL:0

�!/ICS213!
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup004@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:42
Subject: MAI-103P: 911 Medical Emergency

!ICS213!
---------
ICDNAME: CUP COMMS Outage Drill
TO: XSCCCC;CUPEOC
POSITION: Medical
---------
FROM: MAI
POSITION: RACES COMMS
----------
SUBJECT: 911 Medical Emergency
DATE: 5/7/2016 10:40:00 AM
---------
MESSAGE: 27 YR OLD asthmatic male having breathing difficulty collapsed by CUP High 
School track on Finch Avenue.  Name of pati
ent is Pat Peterson.  Saw him 5 mins. ago.
RP: Jay Williams 408-553-1251
*** This is DRILL TRAFFIC ***
---------
SIGNATURE: MAI
POSITION: RACES COMMS
---------
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ROUTE: WA6VFD:2:LOCAL:0

�!/ICS213!
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup001@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:44
Subject: CMP-109P: Bicycle/car collision with injuries

Bicycle/car collision with injuries
Southeast corner of DeAnza Blvd at Rodriguez Ave. in front of Wells Fargo
RP Vinnie Flamingo  408 447 6289

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupqln@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      CUPCCC; XSCCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:44
Subject: QLN-125P: Medical emergency

FROM: Quinlan Center, Cupertino
TO: 911/County Comm

82 yr old female having heart attack. CPR in progress, started 5-7 minutes ago
10243 Glencoe Dr
Stanley Turner 408-456-7890
*** DRILL TRAFFIC ***

�You have new mail. Please Kill when read!
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    xscf72@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      CUPEOC; XSCCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:46
Subject: F72-123P: Unconscious woman

Uncouscious female. Age 79. Still breathing.
Location: Burger King on De Anza at Home Depot.
RP: Terry Schneider, 408 447 5487

Steve Hill

�This is drill traffic.
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupsen@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:46
Subject: SEN-134P: Medical Emergency

82 old female,
apparently having a heart attack
family started CPR, 5-7minutes ago.
2253 Alves, Apt 6, cross street Park Circle East.
RP: Stanley Turner, husband, 408-456-7890.

�***THIS IS A DRILL***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupqln@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      CUPCCC; XSCCCC
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Sent:    5/7/2016 10:47
Subject: QLN-126P: TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

FROM: Quinlan Center, Cupertino
TO: 911/County Comm

Bike and car accident
Stevens Creek Blvd/ Mary near  DeAnza college
No apparent injuries
Parties are arguing
RP: Nick Knotty 408-943-4433

�*** DRILL TRAFFIC ***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cuplsa@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:47
Subject: LSA-109P: vehicle breakdown

From: Lawson Ark
To: 911/County Comm

Diabled Truck at North Bound Centre Ln on North De Anza Blvd, just north of Mariani 
Drive
Blocking Traffic, Request for Tow truck

*** THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC ***

�You have new mail. Please Kill when read!
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup003@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:48
Subject: SEA-107P: CARDIAC PROBLEM

57 YEAR MAN WITH HISTORY OF CARDIAC PROBLEMS
EXPERIENCING CHEST DISCOMFOR. LOCATION IS
10128 EAST ESTATES DRIVE, CUPERTINO. PERSON IS MR. ARNIE SMITH.
REPORTING PERSON IS WIFE KAREN SMITH (408)999 6543

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup004@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:49
Subject: MAI-104P: 911 Gas Smell

!ICS213!
---------
ICDNAME: CUP COMMS Outage Exercise
TO: XSCCCC;CUPCCC
POSITION: Fire
---------
FROM: MAI
POSITION: RACES COMMS
----------
SUBJECT: 911 Gas Smell
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DATE: 5/7/2016 10:47:00 AM
---------
MESSAGE: Strong anatural gas smell.  19133 Anne Lane
RP: Pat Wilson 408-639-3495
*** This is DRILL TRAFFIC ***
---------
SIGNATURE: MAI
POSITION: RACES COMMS
---------
ROUTE: WA6VFD:3:LOCAL:0

�!/ICS213!
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup001@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:51
Subject: CMP-110P: Stuck Elevator at Juniper Hotel

3 stuck in elevator between 7th and 8th floor at Juniper Hotel
10050 DeAnza Blvd
RP Steve Cooper General Manager  408 123 1234

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cuplsa@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:52
Subject: LSA-111P: Generator Fire

From: Lawson Ark
To: 911/County Comm

Collins Elementary School, 10300 North Blaney Avenue, Spilled fuel on Fire, 8 
minutes ago
RP: Terry Bender, 408-992-4647

�*** THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC ***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    xscf72@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      CUPEOC; XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:52
Subject: F72-126P: Young Girl Fell, Broken Arm

Tammy Ryan 7 yrs old, fell and may broke arm
At Hoover Park @ Aster Court Entrance

RPT: Jenny Taylor (baby sitter)

�*** THIS IS A DRILL TRAFFIC ***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupbbf@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:53
Subject: BBF-112P: Medical emergency

57 year old male.  Chest discomfort. Name:Arnie Smith.
History of cardiac problems. 21921 Alcazar Ave, CUP.

RP: Karen Smith  (408) 999-6543
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
Subject: BBF-113P: Medical help URGENT

45 year old Rich Eaton.  Severe abdominal pain.  Ate uncooked chicken.

10716 Linda Vista Dr. CUP

RP: Ruth Eaton (408) 878-4321

�*** THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC ***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup001@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:54
Subject: CMP-111P: Medical Assistance for Chest Pain

57 year old male, history of cardiac problems, with chest pain
20570 Sunrise Dr.
RP Karen Smith

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup005@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:55
Subject: CIT-197P: Medical Emergency, 911 Call

Medical Emergency:

 42 year old male. Breathing difficulties.
 Reported by Gloria Hansen, wife, 408-447-2665, a few minutes ago.
 10455 S.De Anza Blvd. in Cupertino, front of CVS parking lot.

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup005@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:55
Subject: CIT-198P: MEDICAL EMERGENCY

63 YEAR OLD MALE, UNCONSCIOUS AND UNRESPONSIVE, 5 MIN AGO.
Reported by Midge Erdman 408 777 3352 , wife 
2981 Silverade Ave.

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup001@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:57
Subject: CMP-112P: Medical assistance needed

24 year old femail at Cali Plaza
flu symptoms, fainted at CUP001
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needs transport to hospital
Stevens Creek and De Anza

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cuplsa@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:58
Subject: LSA-112P: Medical Emergency

From: Lawson Ark
To: 911/County Comm

27 year old man with asthma collapsed at Portal Park. Still breathing. Name is Pat 
Peterson.
RP: Jay Williams, 408-553-1251

�*** THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC ***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    xscf72@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      CUPEOC; XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:59
Subject: F72-127P: Male Abdominal Pain

45 yr old male Rich Eaton, lot of abdominal pain
addr: 7716 Squirehill Ct

RPT: Ruth Eaton 408-878-4321

�*** THIS IS A DRILL MESSAGE ***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup001@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 10:58
Subject: CMP-113P: Utilities: Gas leak

Strong gas smell reported near 20571 Scofield Dr.

RP Pat Wilson  408 639 3495

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cup005@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 11:04
Subject: CIT-199P: GAS LEAK

Strong smell of gas near 10358 Lonzano Ln
reported by Pat Wilson (408)639 3495

�***THIS IS DRILL TRAFFIC***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupsen@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 11:09
Subject: SEN-136P: Minor Accidnet

Minor accident, no injuries but both parties are arguing loudly.  Just came from 
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there at 10:55.
Intersection of Stevens Creek and Mary Ave. near DeAnza College.
RP: Nick Knotty 408-943-4433

�***THIS IS A DRILL***
___________________________________________________________________________
From:    cupsen@w1xsc.ampr.org
To:      XSCCCC; CUPCCC
Sent:    5/7/2016 11:11
Subject: SEN-137P: Medical, possibly heart attack

Age 57 man with chest discomfort.  History of cardiac problems.
10144 Congress Pl, Cupertino.
Man's name is Arnie Smith, 408-999-6543
RP: Karen Smith, wife.

�***THIS IS A DRILL***
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